Mastercreation TFS

From: Bhavesh Patel

Sent: 16 April 2024 16:18

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Rupali Pol; Aijaz Naim; Hitesh Parmar

Subject: FW: Vendor registration for _ Zomato (Dynamix)
Attachments: Ahmedabad-FSSAI-RC (1).pdf; Gujarat 1-2 (1).pdf

Dear Omkar,

Based on our discussion, Please create order address — Ahmedabad Location. Attached GST certificate.
Zomato Hyperpure Private Limited :- SKPL-V000690

Thanks & Regards,
Bhavesh Patel
Assistant Manager SCM
9924125544

From: Anmol Khandelwal <anmol.khandelwal@zomato.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 10:43 AM

To: Bhavesh Patel <bhavesh.patel@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Hitesh Parmar <hitesh.parmar@semolinakitchens.com>; Shivkumar.Sonkar@schreiberfoods.com; Abhijeet Malkar <abhijeet.malkar@zomato.com>; Mudit Tandon
<mudit.tandon@zomato.com>

Subject: Re: Vendor registration for _ Zomato (Dynamix)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Mr. Bhavesh,
Please find the attached required details for your reference:

Name Of Supplier: Mr. Abhijeet Malkar
Name Of Contact Person: +91 9930446418



Email Address: abhijeet.malkar@zomato.com
Mobile / Telephone Number

Also, attaching GST & FSSAI copy.

Please feel free to reach out to me in case of any query!

On Tue, Apr 16, 2024 at 10:34 AM Bhavesh Patel <bhavesh.patel@semolinakitchens.com> wrote:

Dear Mr. Anmol

Please share below the details for online link to share for vendor registration. Pls call if you have any query. Please take as Urgent priority.

Name Of Supplier*
Name Of Contact Person *
Email Address *

Mobile / Telephone Number



Thanks & Regards,
Bhavesh Patel
Assistant Manager SCM

9924125544

hyperpure

This email is intended only for the person or the entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this email and contact the sender.



